
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Conference Room No. 3 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

AGENDA 
February 25, 2014 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum                             D. Jones 
   
2. Nomination and Election of Officers 
 
3. Approval of Agenda – February 25, 2014 (Pages 1 – 2) 
 
4. Approval of Minutes – December 3, 2013 (Pages 3 – 9) 
 Approval of Examination Minutes – December 4, 2013 and December 18, 2013 (Pages  
 10 – 11) 

 
5. Examination Results (Pages 12 – 14) 

A. Journey Plumber – December 4, 2013 
B. Master Plumber – December 4, 2013 
C. Plumbing Contractor – December 18, 2013 

 
6. Applicants Appearing Before the Board (Pages 15 – 42) 

A. Ganger, Anthony E.  Master Plumber 
B. Russ, Kirk D.   Master Plumber 
C. Schimanski, Albert C.  Master Plumber 
D. Warner, Patrick F.  Master Plumber 

 
7. Construction Code Appeal Request Hearing(Pages 43 – 47)          J. Madziar 

  A. Derocher Construction, Al Serra Chevrolet, CCC-PLBG-14-001 
 
8. New Products (Pages 48 – 54)                  J. Madziar 
  A. Custom Building Products, Inc., RedGard Fabric Membrane, Models RFM54 and  
   RFM323, BCCP-14-001 

   B. Custom Building Products, Inc., RedGard Crack Prevention and Waterproofing  
    Membrane, Models LQWAF1 and LQWAF3, BCCP-14-002 

Page 1 of 54



State Plumbing Board Agenda 
Page 2 
February 25, 2014 
 
 C. Custom Building Products, Inc., Custom 9240 Waterproofing and Anti-Fracture  
  Membrane, Models C9240K, C9240L, and C9240F, BCCP-14-003 
 
9. Good Moral Character Review Hearing 
  A. Winfree, Jack A.  Plumbing Apprentice Registration 
    

10. Chief’s Report                J. Madziar 
 
11.   Legislative Update         
 
12. Unfinished Business – Good Moral Character Review Hearing 
 A. Boone, James T.   Plumbing Apprentice Registration 
 

13. New Business          
 
14.   Public Comment 
 
15. Next Meeting – June 3, 2014 
 
16. Adjournment 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 54



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Conference Room No. 3 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

MINUTES 
December 3, 2013 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. David Jones, Chairperson   Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo 
Mr. Curt McNitt      
Mr. Daniel Nixon 
Mr. Brock Howard 
Mr. Walter Maner 
Mr. Steve Busch 
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Irvin Poke, Director, BCC 
Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, BCC 
Mr. Joseph Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Andy Neuman Jr., Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 
Mrs. Sara Leiby, Secretary, Plumbing Division 
Ms. Diane Barmes, Review Analyst, Office of Administrative Services 
Mr. Calvin Rogler, Chief, Elevator Division 
Mr. Todd Cordill, Chief, Plan Review Division 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Ms. Cindy Maher, MPMCA  
Mr. Lyle Stine Jr., Journey Applicant 
Mr. Peter Bultema Jr., Master Applicant 
Mr. Ryan Hendershott, Master Applicant 
Mr. Martin Jipson, MPMCA 
Mr. Michael Johnson, See Water, Inc. 
Mr. James McManus, Delton Kellogg Schools 
Mr. James Boone, Apprentice Applicant 

Page 3 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 7 
December 3, 2013 
 
Mr. Bill Levan, Cast Iron Soil Pipe Institute 
Mr. Victor Hatcher, Tyler Pipe Company 
Mr. Dave Parney, Cast Iron Soil Pipe Institute 
Mr. David Waggoner, Charlotte Pipe & Foundry Company 
Ms. Andrea Calkins, Plumb-Tech Design & Consulting Services, LLC 
Mr. William Grayzar, Eastern Michigan Chapter of ASPE 
Mr. Charles Nelson, Kingscott Associates, Inc. 
Mr. Ron George, Plumb-Tech Design & Consulting Services, LLC 
Mr. Emmett Kelley, LPB 
Mr. Jason Perez, Journey Applicant 
Mrs. Charlene Boone, James Boone, Apprentice Applicant 
Ms. Serenity Lewis 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Chairperson Jones called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  A quorum was present at 
that time. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

Board Member Maner moved to approve the agenda for the December 3, 2013 State 
Plumbing Board meeting.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
Board Member Nixon moved to approve the board minutes from the September 17, 2013 
meeting.  Board Member Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF EXAMINATION MINUTES AND RESULTS 
 

Board Member McNitt moved to approve the examination minutes and results of the 
Journey Plumber and Master Plumber Examinations held on September 18, 2013 and the 
Plumbing Contractor Examination held on September 25, 2013.  Board Member Maner 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
      5. APPLICANTS APPEARING BEFORE THE BOARD  

 
A. Mr. Jason R. Perez, Journey Applicant, was not present for out of state review as 

scheduled. 
 
Board Member Howard motioned to lay the out of state license review on the 
table until completion of the other out of state reviews.  Board Member McNitt 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Page 4 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 7 
December 3, 2013 
 

B. Mr. Lyle R. Stine Jr., Journey Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 
permission to take the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Stine provided 
documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 
 
After a discussion with Mr. Stine regarding his qualifications to take the Journey 
Plumber Examination, Board Member Nixon moved to allow Mr. Stine to take the 
Journey Plumber Examination.  Board Member Howard seconded the motion.  
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

C. Mr. Peter M. Bultema Jr., Master Applicant, appeared before the Board 
requesting permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Mr. Bultema 
provided documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 
 
After a discussion with Mr. Bultema regarding his qualifications to take the 
Master Plumber Examination, Board Member Howard moved to allow Mr. 
Bultema to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Board Member Maner 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

D. Mr. Ryan E. Hendershott, Master Applicant, appeared before the Board 
requesting permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Mr. Hendershott 
provided documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 
 
After a discussion with Mr. Hendershott regarding his qualifications to take the 
Master Plumber Examination, Board Member Busch moved to allow Mr. 
Hendershott to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Board Member Howard 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
Chairperson Jones removed Mr. Perez’s out of state review that was tabled prior. 

 
Mr. Jason R. Perez, Journey Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 
scheduled. 
 
Board Member Howard moved to deny Mr. Perez to take the Journey Plumber 
Examination.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
6. CONSTRUCTION CODE APPEAL REQUEST 

 
A. Kingscott Associates, Inc., Delton Kellogg High School Stadium, CCC- 

PLBG-13-003 
 

Page 5 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 7 
December 3, 2013 
 

Mr. Charles Nelson, Kingscott Associates, Inc., and Mr. James McManus, Delton 
Kellogg Schools, presented the board an appeal request from the requirements of 
Section 403.1 of the Michigan Plumbing Code for Delton Kellogg High School 
Stadium. 
 
Mr. Nelson, Mr. McManus, and Mr. Todd Cordill were duly sworn before 
providing testimony. 
 
Mr. Todd Cordill provided information related to the plan review for the project. 
 
Following a review and discussion, Board Member Howard moved to approve the 
appeal request for Delton Kellogg High School Stadium to include fixtures in 
public restrooms in the adjacent Middle School building, within 500 feet of a 
main stadium entrance, with the condition that signs shall be posted to direct 
attendees to the additional available restrooms which will be verified to the chief 
by photographs and the Middle School must be accessible during stadium use.  
Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
7. NEW PRODUCTS 

 
A. See Water, Inc., Liquid Smart Pump Systems, BCCP-12-007 

 
Mr. Michael Johnson presented the Board a product approval request from See 
Water, Inc. for Liquid Smart Pump Systems, Models OSSIM-30-OR and OSSIM-
30-OR-2. 

 
  Following a review and discussion with Mr. Johnson, Board Member McNitt 

moved to forward the product to the Commission for approval.  Board Member 
Howard seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
B. Penner Manufacturing Inc., Cascade Contour Bathing System, BCCP-13-003 

 
Mr. Madziar presented the Board a product approval request from Penner 
Manufacturing Inc. for Cascade Contour Bathing System, Model 360030-1C. 

 
  Following a review and discussion, Board Member Howard moved to forward the 

product to the Commission for approval.  Board Member McNitt seconded the 
motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
C. Wavin Overseas BV, Hepvo, Sanitary Waste Valve, BCCP-13-004 

 
Mr. Ron George and Ms. Andrea Calkins, Plumb-Tech Design & Consulting 
Services, LLC, presented the Board a product approval request from Wavin 
Overseas BV for Hepvo, Sanitary Waste Valve, Models BV1B/UA (1 ¼ in.) and 
BV1/UB (1 ½ in.). 

Page 6 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 7 
December 3, 2013 

 

 
Following a review and discussion with Mr. George and Ms. Calkins, Board 
Member Nixon moved to deny the product approval request due to the rubber 
membrane and view of performance foresight.  Board Member Howard seconded 
the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
8.   GOOD MORAL CHARACTER REVIEW 

 
A. Mr. James T. Boone, Apprentice Applicant, appeared before the Board 

requesting good moral character approval for processing of Plumbing Apprentice 
Registration.  Mrs. Charlene Boone, Mr. Boone’s spouse, also appeared before the 
Board as a supporting witness. 

 
 Mr. Boone, Mrs. Charlene Boone, and Ms. Diane Barmes were duly sworn in 

before providing testimony. 
 

Following a review and discussion with Mr. Boone, Board Member Howard 
moved to postpone the decision for Mr. Boone’s good moral character review 
until the February 25, 2014 State Plumbing Board Meeting to allow submittal of 
reference from employer.  Board Member Maner seconded the motion.  
MOTION CARRIED. 
  

9. CHIEF’S REPORT   
 

Mr. Madziar provided information on the following issues: 
 
A. The Plumbing Division recently hired Craig Cole as a plumbing inspector. 

 
B. The 2012 Michigan Plumbing Code will be adopted January 17, 2014 and books 

are now available. 
 

C. The 2012 Michigan Residential Code is currently in the committee process.  Mr. 
Irvin Poke provided clarification of the flexible code cycle. 

 
D. The number of exam applicants scheduled for the December examinations. 
 
E. The first 2012 code update course took place for state inspectors on November 21, 

2013.  Mr. Madziar is scheduled to teach nine 2012 code update courses provided 
by the MPMCA. 

 
      10. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  
 

Mr. Keith Lambert presented update on staffing, legislation, and rules. 
 
A. Mr. Mark Moore accepted the Chief of the Boiler Division position.  Mr. David 

Stenrose accepted the Assistant Chief position in the Boiler Division.  The Bureau  

Page 7 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 6 of 7 
December 3, 2013 
 

is pursuing filling the Senior Boiler Inspector vacancy. 
 

B. House Bill 5222-5224 regarding water heaters was described by Mr. Lambert.  
Ms. Cindy Maher also explained that the MPMCA is working with the sponsors 
and the committee chair on the proposed house bills. 

 
C. Residential Code part 7 rules will be effective January 17, 2014. 
 
D. The State Plumbing Board Licensing Rules are proposed to have an effective date 

on January 10, 2014. 
 
E. Further clarification of Federal Lead Free requirement which conflicts with P.A. 

230 requested.  
 
      11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
A. Following arrival of Mr. Jason R. Perez, Board Member Busch moved to 

reconsider previous action taken for Mr. Perez’s Application for Journey Plumber 
Examination.  Board Member Howard seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 
Mr. Jason R. Perez, Journey Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 
permission to take the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Perez provided 
documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 
 
After a discussion with Mr. Perez regarding his qualifications to take the Journey 
Plumber Examination, Board Member Nixon moved to allow Mr. Perez to take 
the Journey Plumber Examination February 26, 2014 as requested.  Board 
Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

  
 12. NEW BUSINESS 
   

A. The Board discussed ASSE oversight of backflow certification classes for 
temporary locations.  Ms. Cindy Maher provided additional clarification on this 
issue and listing. 

 
B. The Bureau requested for a Board Member to be present at the December 18, 

2013 Plumbing Contractor Examination and future Plumbing Contractor 
Examinations. 

  
     13.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

Page 8 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 7 of 7 
December 3, 2013 
 

 

     14.  NEXT MEETING 
 
February 25, 2014

     15.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Board Member Howard moved to adjourn the meeting at 12:30 p.m. Eastern Standard 
Time.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 
 
Chairperson David Jones 

 

Page 9 of 54



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Michigan State University 

Agriculture and Livestock Education Pavilion 
East Lansing, Michigan  48823 

 
EXAMINATION MINUTES 

December 4, 2013 and December 18, 2013 
8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. EST 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT     MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. David Jones, Chairperson    Mr. Steve Busch 
Mr. Daniel Nixon      Mr. Brock Howard 
Mr. Walter Maner      Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo 
Mr. Curt McNitt 
     
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Joseph T. Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Andy B. Neuman Jr., Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 
Mr. Allon Robbins, State Plumbing Inspector 
Ms. Jennifer Little, Plumbing Division 
 
Chairperson Jones introduced the Plumbing Board members.  Mr. Andy Neuman provided 
instructions to the candidates for the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Joseph Madziar 
provided instructions to the candidates for the Master Plumber Examination. 
 
Sixty-six journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 63 applicants took the 
examination. 
 
Thirty-five master applicants had been approved for the examination; 31 applicants took the 
examination.
 
The Chief of the Plumbing Division, Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division, Senior Plumbing 
Inspector, 2 State Plumbing Inspectors, Word Processing Assistant of the Plumbing Division, 
and 5 proctors assisted the State Plumbing Board with the examinations. 
 
Twenty-six plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 23 applicants 
took the examination. 

Page 10 of 54

LeibyS
Typewritten Text



State Plumbing Board Examination Minutes 
Page 2 
December 4, 2013 and December 18, 2013 
 

 

 
The Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division, Board Member Nixon, and 2 proctors assisted 
with the contractor examination. 
 
 
 
Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      David Jones, Chairperson  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 11 of 54



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 
 December 4, 2013 
 
Journey Plumber Address 
 
BABCOCK, ERIC C RICHLAND MI 
 
BUCK, BRIAN L TAYLOR MI 
 
BURCHETTE, WILLIAM W PORTAGE MI 
 
CROWDEN, EDWARD E JR MICHIGAN CENTER MI 
 
DOWNS, JASON T MADISON HEIGHTS MI 
 
DRUMB, KEITH A MILLINGTON MI 
 
ELDRIDGE, KYLE M COLON MI 
 
FRANKLIN, MICHAEL C LIVONIA MI 
 
GOBERT, TODD A MARQUETTE MI 
 
GUNNINK, JORDAN D GRAND RAPIDS MI 
 
KING, DEREK M YPSILANTI MI 
 
KOHLER, WILLARD C III MANCHESTER MI 
 
LIPAN, RICHARD A CARO MI 
 
MIEDEMA, SPENCER J HUDSONVILLE MI 
 
NICHOLS, MICHAEL A BURR OAK MI 
 
PENIX, BARRY A CHELSEA MI 
 
RUDNICK, BARRIE WALLED LAKE MI 
 
STINE, LYLE R JR OREGON OH 
 
SWOPE, JARED M MONROE MI 
 
THOMASCO, TODD A ROCHESTER HILLS MI 
 

Page 12 of 54



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 
 December 4, 2013 
 
 
Master Plumber Address 
 
ALTHERR, RANDY J WOODHAVEN MI 
 
BAYDOV, KIRIL G STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
 
BELLFY, ZACHARY R HUDSON MI 
 
BULTEMA, PETER M JR CROWN POINT IN 
 
EHRESMAN, HOWARD A MASON MI 
 
FLECK, DAVID M TOLEDO OH 
 
HURST, REED A WHITEMORE LAKE MI 
 
JENKINS, THOMAS K MASON MI 
 
MILLS, TIMOTHY JOHN II DAVISBURG MI 
 
SARKODY, KEVIN B WOODHAVEN MI 
 
SNYDER, JARED L HUDSONVILLE MI 
 
VANZANDT, MICHAEL D TIPTON MI 
 
WALLEN, THOMAS A WYANDOTTE MI 
 
YARBROUGH, TRACEY L WYANDOTTE MI 
 
 

Page 13 of 54



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 
 December 18, 2013 
 
 
Plumbing Contractor Address 
 
BEAN, DAVID L STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
 
EIROSIUS, FRANK E LANSING MI 
 
ESPINOZA, MICHAEL J GRANT MI 
 
FELDPAUSCH, ALEXANDRA A GRAND RAPIDS MI 
 
FELDPAUSCH, DANIEL J GRAND RAPIDS MI 
 
GABRISH, ROBERT A LIVONIA MI 
 
JABOUR, RYAN D JEROME MI 
 
JERGENS, TIMOTHY A MENDON MI 
 
KLINE, JOHN P III MILFORD MI 
 
LIEDEL, REBECCA A HOWELL MI 
 
MACDONNELL, PATRICK K STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
 
MARSMAN, JEREMY G WALKER MI 
 
MEIER, MARTIN R MONROE MI 
 
MIKULA, MARK A GRAND HAVEN MI 
 
PETRO, ASHLEY M RICHLAND MI 
 
PLETT, BRADLEY D GOSHEN IN 
 
REYES, BRAIDEN A MILAN MI 
 
SCHIMKE, GARY W BEAR LAKE MI 
 
SUPAL, CATHY N ST CLAIR SHORES MI 
 
 

Page 14 of 54



for Master Plumber Examination 92 
of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I 
P.O. Box 

517-241-9330 
www.michigan.gov/bcc 

employer/program, Aux11!ary aids, 

hold a journey license issued under 2002 PA 733 and have a minimum of 4,000 
··iod of at least 2 years immediately the date of ap~lllc<atl 

• Master who your dates of mnlf'\\lm"'nt and have their 
• Enclose a check made 
•Mail and payment to the address listed above. 

of Applicants From Another State or Country 
A person who is licensed as a master plumber in another state or country may 
that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or 

for examination upon a determination 
as those of the state 

notanzed. 

must provide a copy of their current license with the from that state/country. 

Current Status 

Have you been licensed as a in 

Plumber License No. 82-__________ _ 

Are you licensed as a master 

Master Plumber License No. 

Examination Preference 

LAST 4 

examination? 0 

No 

Examinations are conducted in March, June, and December of each year. Please indicate a preference of examination 
date. If for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 to the examination If the 
examination date you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination. 

(Rev. 4111) Page 1 

Preferred Date 
Preference - Next Available Examination 

an accommodation to take the examination, 
doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your 

Forms are available from this office. 
condition requires the requested 

Page 15 of 54



Conviction . 
In accordance with the Former Offenders Act, 197 4 PA 381, this is to 
to the question above which asked if you had been convicted of a 

If you are unsure of exact details, respond to the best of your knowledge. The information 
PA 733 and will be used to process your application. Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary 

YOUR NAME WHEN CONVICTED 

INDICATE CONVICTION(S) 

OF CONVICTION(S) AND SENTENCE(S) 

NAM 

NO TO FOLLOWING 

Are you a current inmate? 

on 

to your affirmative response 

on this form is required under 2002 

If yes, the name, address and telephone number of the correctional nmh;:,tinn officer or parole officer. 

FROM CUSTODY, PROBATION OR PAROLE 

REHABILITATION PROGRAMS ENROLLED IN OR COMPLETED 

(Rev 4111) 

Page 16 of 54



Construction 0 Industrial 

I certify I am/was engaged in the business of being an authorized master 
plumber and the applicant was actually in my employ as a journey plumber 
installing plumbing. I further understand falsification of any statement is 

lion of application or revocation of license, if issued. 

NAME OF t:MIJLUY t:K 

Subscribed and sworn before m 

this dayoi __ ++~~~~~L----·------~· 

a Notary Public in and for ---->~liil'li!!l!l(liilll~~.-----~·-l..·'l"' 

My Commission expires: -''*""""L--""L"""''-"'~"""~w:;_--~-· ----~·-

licant 

DATES OF JOURNEY EMPLOYMENT (MOIDAYIYR) 

l'f:::i~·T-~·7"· -----·-------r-::~::::~~·~"-"-----....-:::-""'·-""~"'-""'-""'----1 From: 
To 

Construction 0 Industrial 

I certify I am/was engaged in the business of being an authorized master 
plumber and the applicant was actually in my employ as a journey plumber 

plumbing. I further understand falsification of any statement is 
rejection of application or revocation of license, if issued. 

0 Full Time Part Time No. 

0 Commercial Maintenance 0 Repair 

Subscribed and sworn before me, ~--------------------

this ___ day 

a Notary Public in and lor-------------~·" Michrgan 

·~~· ·~~," "·-··~ Signature of Notary Public---------

My Commission expires:----------------~··---~--~ 

for this examination. 

(Rev. 4111i 

Page 17 of 54



Page 18 of 54



Page 19 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

17, 

return 

contact 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

L'-'O.llVH to: 

at 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 20 of 54



Industrial 0 Commercial 

Page 21 of 54



for Master Plumber Examination 
_ and Affairs 

ureau of Construction Codes I 
Box 

~e, hold a journey license issued under 2002 PA 733 and have 
of at least 2 years immediately orecedino the date of 

92 

int in ink. 
,umber must your dates of emolovment and have their notarized. 

• Enclose a check made to the State of 
• Mail comoleted aoolication Call pages must be and oavment to the address listed above. 

Ao•ollca11ts From Another State or 
A person who is licensed as a master 
that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or 

for examination upon a determination 
JirAmAnt>l as those of the state of Mi~hin::4n 

apJ:>IIcanlts must a copy of their current license with the lil'll'11nl't.i.nn regUII!iUOfiS from 

icant Information 

Albert c XXX-XX-  
DATE OF BIRTH 

 
COUNTY 

 
ZIP CODE TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area 

 

Current Status 

Have you examination? No 

Have you been licensed as a in No 

Plumber License No. 82--~-----·----

Are you licensed as a master 

Master Plumber License No. 

Examination Preference 

in another state or 

Examinations are conducted in March, June, September and December of each year. Please indicate of examination 
:;:,nnrrlu<>.rl for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 to the examination 

examination date you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination. 

(Rev. 4/11) 1 

Preference - Next Available Examination 

to take the examination, 
n<t\l<"'hi::>tri<tt\ to certify that your 

information protected by the 
of confidential 

Privacy Act 

submit written documentation 
condition 

Page 22 of 54



Conviction ~.~,.,,t ....... , 
In accordance with the Fonner Offenders Act, 197 4 PA 381, this is to 
to the question above which asked if you had been convicted of a 

If you are unsure of exact details, respond to the best of your knowledge. 
PA 733 and will be used to process your application. Attach additional 

YOUR NAME WHEN CONVICTED 

CONVICTION(S) FOR WHICH YOU WERE CHARGED 

OF CONVICTION(S)AND SENTENCE(S) 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SENTENCING COURT(S) 

YES OR NO TO THE FOLLOWING 

current inmate? 

on nrnhl>tinn 

[Z]No 

[Z]No 

the name, address and l<mhrmo number of the correctional 

DATE FROM CUSTODY, PROBATION OR PAROLE 

REHABILITATION PROGRAMS ENROLLED IN OR COMPLETED 

l-lidnrv Certification and :->umam 

(Rev. 4/11) 

to your affirmative response 

t:4ut:::.t~:;u on this form is under 

officer or officer. 

Page 23 of 54



lovment Information ~ This section is to be Mmnle>t"'rl 

~~------------------~~~------~~~~----~ 

OF WORK PERFORMED 

Construction D Industrial 

encJacled in the business of being an authorized master 
aDIJncamwas actually in my employ as a journey plumber 

in«tl'lllinn plumbing. I further understand falsification of any statement is 
rejection of application or revocation of license, if issued. 

SIGNATURE OF MASTER PLUMBER 

JoArvi~inn the 

DATES OF JOURNEY EMPLOYMENT (MO/DAYIYR) 

From: To: 

D Full Time D Part Time No. 

D Commercial Maintenance Repair 

Subscribed and sworn before me,------·---~-----·-----~ 

this day of ~··-~-~~-· 

a Notary Public in and Michigan. 

~======--·-----------------------1 Signature of Notary Public ___ _ 

My Commission expires:--------------

p E Th' tion is to b leted bv th b ...,. ···---~ ..... ·· r·-·····, h d th r 
NAME OF EMPLOYER NAME OF MASTER PLUMBER 

BUSINESS ADDRESS DATES OF JOURNEY EMPLOYMENT (MOIDAYIYR) 

From: To: 
CITY I STATE I ZIP CODE 

D Full Time D Part Time No. Hours/\m:t~!\. 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

D Residential D Heavy Construction D Industrial D Commercial D Maintenance D Repair 
Ut:"'"Kit" I lVI' OF WORK 

I certify I am/was engaged in the business of being an authorized master 
plumber and the applicant was actually in my employ as a journey plumber Subscribed and sworn before me, 

installing plumbing. I further understand falsification of any statement is 
this day of 

cause for rejection of application or revocation of license, if issued. 
SIGNATURE OF MASTER PLUMBER a Notary Public in and for County, Michigan. 

Signature of Notary Public ---··-· 
LICENSE NUMBER 

My Commission expires: 

. for this exami 
application or revocation of license, if issued. 

BCC-329 (Rev. 4111) Page 

Page 24 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

return 

13 

contact 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J POKE 

DII,ECTOR 

to: 

at 

your 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity 
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P 0 BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 25 of 54



I certify I am/was engaged in the business of being an authorized master 
plumber and the applicant was actually in employ as a journey plumber 

I further understand of any statement is 
revocation of license. if issued. 

c 

(Kev. 4/11) 

c \ \ To: 

0 Part Time No. 

Maintenance 

\1-v\l~8 To: t.d 

Commercial 

~' -
,\\ 1;\.:z~-' ,_;.~ 

0 Part Time 

Maintenance 

>I'!'R~, 

~\} 

/ 
\ 

Repair 

Repair 

,.) 

Page 26 of 54



The 

RICK SCOTT 
~11\/I=RNIIR 

AND 

INC. 

become one of the 
of Business and 

and businesses range 
from boxers to barbeoue restaurants, 

we do business in order to 
onto 

IS CERTIFIED under the provisions of Ch 

489 FS. 

Expiration AUG 

_ the commemoration of Florida's 500th 
go to 

DETACH HERE 

FLORIDA 
AND 

INDUSTRY 

ISSUED 03/18/2013 SEQ# L 1303180000572 
m~PI AY AS RFOlJIRED BY LAW 

in 3. 

3 

Page 27 of 54



BING EXAMI 

BE 

CSCHIMA 
ILLED THE I ME 

E WITH THE PLUMBIN LI E SE 

E ENSED TO PRACTI E IN THE E 

Plun1b 
3 

E IS 

N ESS WHEREOF WE HAVE SET OUR HANDS 
AND AFFIXED THE SEAL OF THE BOARD ON 

11. 3 

Page 28 of 54



State of 
And Associated Trade Contractors 

Score 

ALBERT C SCHIMANSKI 
 

  

Board is to advise that you have 

PLUMBING 

In order to be considered for licensure as a General Contractor, 
the appropriate Trade examination. (Residential Builder need 

Your examination results will be have SUC(.;HSSI 

The board will then 
at each 

You will be notified by the Board when your license is 

This exam was delivered by PSI Exammat1on Servtces. 

reschedule you examination. visit the PSI website at www.psiexams.com or call PSI 

the examination listed 

the 
The Board reviews 

Page 29 of 54



November 13, 2012 

Law 

and is 

I 

Page 30 of 54



ALOERTSCHIMANSKI 

 

 

Stitte of Colorado 
Examining Boa ref of Plumben> 

License No, 

000190156 

Discipline 

Master Plumber 

Issue Date 

8/9/2012 

Expiration Date 

Oll/31/2013 

 NON·TRANSFl!/lAIJLE 

Colorado Examining Board of 

)pn;:llrTmo:>nt of 

ALBERT SCHIMANSKI 

License No. 

000190156 

Issue Date 

8/9/2012 

Expiration Date 

08/31/2013 

VOID IF AI... TERED NON-TRANSFERABLE 

as a 

Page 31 of 54



State of South Dakota 

ALBERT 
 

3-1811C 

31, 4 

Permit NSB-FL-R0409-13-1811C 

President 

Albert Schimanski 

Executive Director 

Page 32 of 54



the of 

South that

Of 

was of April, 201 3 

1811 C as a 

in 

a 

has never been revoked or 

is in the 

to be a person of as a 

proper person to state 

ng board. 

X 

13. 

Nina 

Full Title: 

of Plu 

Address: 308 S. Pierre St. 

OFFICIAL SEAL I SD 57501 

Page 33 of 54



Date 

c I 
RS 

NCY 

that .... Albert Schimanski •••. has satisfied the examination of the Westchester Board 
Examiners to be a Master Plumber for the entire county of Westchester, pursuant to the Rules and 

set forth in The Westchester Article XV of Section a Certificate of 

11, 1996 ... 

Frank M. 
Chairman 

Page 34 of 54



200 
BER'S ICENS 

Page 35 of 54



oouc<n!on for Master Plumber Examination 
of and Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Division 
Box 30255. Lansina. Ml 48909 

hold a license issued under 2002 
!rlod of at least years imm~;~dll'lhl'llv 

in ink. 
11ber 

the State of Ml .. ntn>lln 

your dates of o<~mnlnvm.::~nt 

pages must be and oavment to the address listed 

Appm::ams From Another State 
In another or 

o1umoer examination? 

No. 

sAnta.mr, .. r and December of each year. Please indicate 
be mailed to you 1 0 

scheduled for the next available examination. 

Preference Available Examination 

accommodation to take the examination, submit 

No 

'"'""hh;•trl"'tl to certlfv that your disabling ronnmn.n 

Page 36 of 54



""~''"'"'~""' on this form 
if necessary, 

tol<>nhr"'ln<> number of the correctional officer or officer, 

Page 37 of 54



Time 

Industrial Commercial 

Commercial 

Page 38 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

retum 

you 

13 

contact 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

to: 

at 1 I 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity 
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P 0 BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www michigan gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 39 of 54



From: 
~~~~~~-----------r~=-------~~~~--~ 

Industrial 

F 

Time Time No. 

Page 40 of 54



Page 41 of 54



P A ·r k I C K F WARNE R 

  

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
BUREAU OF BUILDING SAFETY & CONSTRUCTION 

PLUMBING SAFETY 

NAME F 

LIC # 4881 M 

EXPIRES 03/31/2014 

IVI~S,.- R 

Page 42 of 54



•c:w~.:w;;1 Constntction 

vs 

13. 

Page 43 of 54



information, 
nCir+;""' and/or 

and by 

Page 44 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

2. 

1' 14 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

AND 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

for 

to contact me at 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 

1 

ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities 
P 0 BOX 30254" LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 45 of 54



Bureau of Construction Codes 
P.O. Box M148909 

517~241-9328 

AI Serra Chevrolet 
NAME OF CITY, VIllAGE OR TOWNSHIP IN WHICH FACILITY IS LOCATED 

Alleratioo 

Construction 

CONTACT PERSON 

Tom Derocher 
CITY STATE 

Grand Blanc Ml 

CONTACT PERSON 

Joe Serra 

nd Blanc I 

MDING OFFICIAL NAME 

Ted 

Grand Blanc r 

Electrical (116) 

nrmllrlO bottled water <:>nAn<><:>r" for 00% Of 

is on a well. The water from this well is 
iron content The water has an unaooeaHna and 

STATE 

Ml 
DATE 

Rd 

7816 

ZIP CODE 

48439 

Facts and Reasoning 

Copy of Enforcing Agency Determination 

Supporting Material 

Copy of Decision of Local Board 

Transcript of Local Board of Appeals Hearing 

ZIP CODE TELEPHOI'IE NUMBER (lncfwie Area 

48439 

Page 54 of 62Page 46 of 54



Instructions for Appllcatlo for Construction Code 

Information: Provide all information 

Data: Provide all information requested from the building permit or review, 

Permit Holder: Provide the information reouetiteu named on the 

Owner: Provide the information that owns the building, which is the of the 

Permit Provide all Information Anfnrrinn agency, 

Provide aillnformBiinn 

Note: If !he decision 
within 10 business 

"'fJfl"'"''"u is that of a local Board ao:Pit(;atton and the fee must be received In our office 
of the decision of the local board of 

Please ~<ddrass 
Division} 
2501 Woocllake Circle 
Okemos, Ml 48004 

in accordance with Section 16 of 1 PA 

Validation Area 

Page 47 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

31, 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

AND 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity 

STEVE ARWOOD 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P 0 BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc @ Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 48 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

31, 

21 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

AND 
8URFAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

,:)~\...Ftl\}11 1 1 1 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA an equal opportunity employer 

STEVE ARWOOD 

a 

(1m 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P 0 BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 49 of 54



1. 

2. 

3. 

occurs. 

as 

11 

installation over 
gypsum 

to 18.1 

Page 50 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

31, 14 

21 1 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

AND 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

1 1 of 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 

STEVE ARWOOD 

1 (1 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 51 of 54



1. 

2. 

3. 

occurs. 

will be 
shower 

under the tile 
floors and walls 

211 

13 

or a 

Page 52 of 54



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

I, 14 

Ms. Karine 

21 

IS a 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

AND 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

.1 1 of 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA an equal opportunity employer 

STEVE ARWOOD 

a 

Auxiliary aids. services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities 
P 0 BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc * Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

Page 53 of 54



1. 

2. 

3. 

occurs. 

118.1 

or a 

  Page 54 of 54


	Approval of Agenda
	December 3, 2013 Minutes
	Examination Minutes
	Examination Results
	December 4, 2013 Journey Plumber
	December 4, 2013 Master Plumber
	December 18, 2013 Plumbing Contractor

	Applicants Appearing Before the Board
	Ganger, Anthoney E.
	Russ, Kirk D.
	Schimanski, Albert C.
	Warner, Patrick F.

	Construction Code Appeal Request
	Derocher Construction, Al Serra Chevrolet, CCC-PLBG-14-001

	New Products
	RedGard Fabric Membrane, BCCP-14-001
	RedGard Crack Prevention and Waterproofing Membrane, BCCP-14-002
	Custom 9240 Waterproofing and Anti-Fracture Membrane, BCCP-14-003




